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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The 

Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2024 3:57 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: The Largest Exceptional Showroom Update in Years!

  

 

 

The Largest Exceptional Minerals Update in Years! 
 

* 10 Showrooms of Our Finest Mineral Specimens 

* 

 

This is the largest Exceptional Mineral Showroom Update 
this 

decade, literally! The last update which covered every single 

showroom was in 2019, five years ago, so this one is long 

overdue. All ten showrooms have been restocked with nearly 

200 of our highest quality mineral specimens with large, high 
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resolution photographs. Many of the specimens in this 
update 

have never been seen on the website and more are coming 

in the days and weeks to come. Reserve your selections and 

please feel free to email me your best offers on all 
specimens. 

 

* Layaways are Always Welcome * 
 

To Browse all the Exceptional Showrooms, Click the Button Below! 
 

Entrance to the Exceptional 

Showrooms  

 

 

Best Wishes for a Happy, Healthy and Prosperous 2024! 
 

  

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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